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Fernando J. Aguirre

From: AIChE Dallas Section <announcements@aichedallas.ccsend.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:09 AM

To: fja@aguivel.com

Subject: You can still sign up for our Holiday Party December 11th 6:30PM

American Institute of Chemical Engineers
Dallas Section 

December 3, 2024

You can still sign up for our holiday party
December 11th 6:30PM

This should be a fun event; if you have not 
registered yet, there is still a bit of time to sign up. 
You are welcome to bring your spouse, guest, or a 
partner to have a great time!
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If attending, please confirm by December 4th, by paying 
via one of the following methods:

1.  Zelle the money

To send money this way, use your Zelle account at your bank and send money 
to email address billy.aiche@att.net. This email address is linked to the local 
section's Business Checking account at Chase Bank. Money sent this way will 
include your name and will go directly into our account.

2.  Chase Bill Pay

According to Chase, this is not a preferred method of payment, but it can still be 
used as a non-preferred method. If your bank is willing, you can send money to 
our Business Checking account with this information:



4

Routing Number: 111000614
Business Checking Account Number: 661588163

The account name is The Dallas Section of the American Institute of 
Chemical Engineers. Or, you can visit a Chase branch office and make a 
deposit into this account using the Routing Number and Account Number, but 
it might not specify your name. You would have to notify the Treasurer at 
billy.aiche@att.net.

Contact for Information
Billy Jack “B.J.” Riddle
+1.214.794.3028
billy.aiche@att.net

 

Stay current with announcements in our 
LinkedIn group

Our LinkedIn group is public, so anyone with a LinkedIn 
account can see our news. If you wish to comment or post 
information, you can join the group. To join, visit: AIChE Dallas 
Section LinkedIn Group
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